STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

(505) 334-6178

May 22, 1986

Dugan Production Corp.
P.0O. Box 208
Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Central Cha Cha Unit #4, K-31-29N-13W
Gentlemen:

The annual mechanical integrity test on the referenced water
injection well indicated a casing or packer leak. In order
to insure the protection of hydrocarbon and fresh water zones,
you are hereby directed to initiate remedial action within

60 days. A copy of the test is enclosed for your reference.

Yours truly,

(anetiy A Gpli

Carolyn J. Tgplin
Field Representative
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Enclosure
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